





MEMORANDUM
January 29, 1997

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (C BY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 951235-WS - RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF MANATEE COUNTY DECLARING MANATEE COUNTY
SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 367, FLORIDA
STATUTES - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FOR PROVISION OF WATER
SERVICE BY WINTERSET TRAVEL TRAILER PARK

Attached is a letter dated January 24, 1997, from Mr. Tim
Newby advising the Commission that Winterset Travel Trailer Park
has no formal lease and that there 19 no separate charge for
service. 3 -, -

PILE. Thanks.

alc
Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater
(Toml inson)
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January 24, 1997 74

Ms. Alice Crosby Flor. »
Legal Division U (Rl mmu_,T,

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. "\I 2 5 1997
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 IToTT=T

LEBAL Divisis
RE: Exemption for Provision of Water Service
for Winterset Travel Trailer Park
Palmetto, Florida

Dear Ms. Crosby:

As per our phone conversation, Winterset Travel Trailer Park has no formal
lease. There is no separate charge for water or sewer in addition to the rent that is
paid. Also the water and sewer are not itemized as a specific portion of the rent.

I trust this is satisfactory to complete the exemption process. If you have any
further questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
T

Tim Newby

TN/jjar

cc: Will & Ruth Hall
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